————— Original Message -----

From: carlida finch

To: john@starpeople.com

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2007 8:04 AM
Subject: Devra West

Hi John,

| worked for Devra from 12/05-4/06, as her lackey. You can just use Susan's experience to reflect my
own.

| want to say that although Devra has steeped herself in all ‘esoterica’...she has no power. I, too, woke
(and sometimes, still do) at 3:30AM. | don't think that she willed me awake at that hour. | think that she
used some simple technology to implant messages...that infernal music she plays all day, dominant over
whatever may have been playing at one's own desk. Subliminal messages are used on us continuously
in advertising...Her claims to be a geeennnnniiiiuuusss are true, she is an evil genius.

She has no control over me now, | have struggled with evil and am victorious...BUT she has everyone's
social security number and that bothers me greatly.

| spoke to the sheriff detective who was investigating the assault on Pat, she could not help. | sent a
letter last fall to the county attorney, with documentation (Devra expounding her case to the "Shamble"
Council (that was the genius of my spell check!) on an assault on Pat on or about 4/17/06. They returned
in to me...uninterested.

Have you contacted the local Kalispell media? Who have you spoken to, | will also try to speak to
whomever you did.

| want to also say, | don't think Devra has a coven, if she does it comes and goes as fast as her
employees once they discover their danger and the fraud, ie. Ray Solanki, Ishnar of selftransform.net. |
really wanted to stick around to see who would out con whom in that relationship. She was able to
convince Dani and Evelyn to come and attend her last year but | think she is simply a "legend in her own
mind"!

She is a lonely totally screwed up individual who is indeed dangerous.

| don't know about joining the class action suit, | was paid my wages. | was however denied
unemployment benefits and quite stupidly, suffered a crisis of self confidence which made me abhor the
thought of presenting myself to anyone as an applicant for a job.

Well, let me know who you have talked to in the media...it would make such a juciy story for the press and
would serve the purpose of exposing her 'ere she goes!

Good luck in July,

Carly Finch
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